Joren Winge viperxj7@gmail.com 415-602-0740

Profile I am an experienced engineer who is passionate about iOS development. I was employee number two at The League and saw it grow from a few thousand users to over one hundred thousand users in a year's time. I've worked at five early stage startups so I understand the handwork that goes into a business. My app, Piano Helper, has been downloaded over 20k times and my new app, Giffel, is taking off as a Gif creation/sharing tool. Clean elegant coding, and UI/UX are my passions. I also launched Human Touch, a marketplace for retouchers recently. I also created numerous other apps for startups as a freelance contractor.

Skills

IOS Development Node JS Objective C PHP

Swift Web Front End

Experience

The League

Senior iOS Developer November 2014 - December 2015

- Built internal app used as a crime system and for managing The League
- Rebuilt current app to run on node and to be written in swift
- Built core messaging system of the new League app on PubNub
- ٠

Siren April 2014 - December 2015 IOS Development for startup

- Rapidly build out of key MVP features
- Improved existing codebase
- Handled front end development ui/ux
- refactored code base and improved api functionality

Music And Lovers

iOS Developer October 2016 - April 2017

- Built out all chat features in app
- Built out other features
- Removed a majority of the bugs

Education

San Francisco State University - San Francisco, California

Bachelors of Fine Arts In Cinema Production 2002

Code Fellows iOS Academy - Seattle, Washington

Graduate of the iOS Bootcamp

App Title	Link
Giffel - Animated Gif creation and sharing tool.	https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/giffel-animated-gifs-from/ id1088177495?mt=8

App Title	Link
	//itunes.apple.com/us/app/human-touch-personal- -retouching/id1187681130?mt=8

App Title	Link
Piano Helper - an app to learn to read piano sheet music by sight.	https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/piano-helper/ id517171792?mt=8